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Document Purpose

The intent of this user guide is to provide the step-by-step instructions for the
Suppliers to complete the registration process.

Temporary Supplier ID Creation

After confirmation from the Category Manger from the ESA buyer. The invitation
link will be sent to the Supplier’s Email ID.

Using the respective URL link, Username and Password, the Supplier can
complete the registration form details.

Registration URL: https://sch.emsteel.com/page/ESACompleteRegistration

Supplier Registration - Invitation - S4430

Registration Invitation

Dear HMT Traders,

EMSTEEL Supplier Management Team has invited you to register
to become a supplier with EMSTEEL.Please follow the below steps
to initiate at the earliest to allow registration & sourcing
enablement:

Here to Click here to access the system
Login: “

1. Setup Onling account using the below link and Credential details.

2. Fill in EMSTEEL Registration questionnaire : Provide company data
uploading Trade license/Certificates/Bank details, etc.
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Document Purpose

Supplier Registration - Invitation - 54430

e s avss sy empewseaamesy e sraerpoae ) eempepeauess b sesigreressssassrs seeswsssispesss

For future login to access ESA RFQ/PO, save credentials & SCH link :
https://schga.emsteel.com: 4443

Add Additional Users Guide : https://www.emsteel.com/wp-
content/uploads/2024/04/Supplier-User-Guide-for-Adding-Additional-
Users. pdf

User Guides: https://www.emsteel.com/supplier-user-guides

Please note, the Registration needs to be completed within 20 working
days otherwise the Invite will be withdrawn.

Login Details

User ID VEND3982
Password Yb9Ggfégpp
Sincerely,

EMSTEEL Supplier Assurance Team

Once the registration is completed, your link for accessing the portal for the
future can be found at the ESA Website Supplier Relations page, as well as on
the Registration confirmation email.
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Supplier User Guide

1. Registration Process

In the Suppliers Registration Form, the Supplier can see the details
which have been filled in the initial page along with new information.

Full Registration Sections are as follows:
1.1. General Information

1.2. Address

1.3. Country Specific Information

1.4. Contact Person Details

1.5. Community/Service Description
1.6. Financial data

1.7. Bank Information

1.8. Business Continuity Management
1.9. Business and Brand Information
1.10. Category selection

1.11. Category Specific Information
1.12. Responsible Sourcing

1.13. Human Right policies

1.14. Environmental Stewardship
1.15. ESG Assessment

1.16. Final Submission
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Supplier User Guide

1.1. General Information

Complete the Suppliers name of associated Company (if applicable).

Review the Supplier Code of Conduct, the Code of Conduct link needs
to be read and then the acknowledgement should be provided by
selecting Yes/No from the dropdown.

== SCH Suppliers Q, Search in SCH =200 @@ I8P E: HMT Traders [Vendor ] .

2315 the company an associate of an existing de of Conduct
supplier to ESA? "

2.2 Name of the organization (as per the trade

license) *

HMT Traders

1.2. Address

Country, Postal code, state, regions and so on are required to fill out on
the address section

= . Search in SC _ = i
= = e Q. Search in SCH = ® 00 68 B Q & HWITaders [Vendor] .
- 3. Company Address oo
3.1 Address Lines 1/ Street ™ 3.5 Address Lines 2 3.8 Postal Code/PO Box ™
it ayout o agar ssaass °
32 City 3.6 Corporate Telephone 2.9 Country~
chennai = 971 v 02 2344567 United Arab Emirates -
3.3 Regions that you have presence * i
® useraumes 3.7 Upload your Company Organization L1 Stste f Emiate/ Province (Reai
— ey 1 State / Emirate / Province (Region)
p .

1.3. Country Specific Information

For the United Arab Emirates, various additional information is
required. In this section ICV Score, the breakdown of UAE and non-
UAE Nationals is required, as well as Trade License Certificate, VAT
Registration, etc.
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Supplier User Guide

& @ 0O [ HMTTraders [Vendor] .

= 5CH Suppliers

(5 soureme cenera

0 ReGISTRATION 41 Does your Company have a In Country 4.6 Name of Company Owner as on license * 4.11 VAT Registration Certificate Copy : * ()
" quEsTIONNAIRE Value (ICV) Certificate? * o
aurai .
NON COMPLIANCE > Ne -

4.2 Attached Letter of Engagement and your 4.7 Trade License Certificate Number *

plan how to obtain ICV certificate : * .
0 :

4.8 Trade License Expiry Date *

(@) usereuioes 412 Count of employed UAE nationals *

43 Expected date to obtain ICYV Certificate ™
27 Feb 2025 4131 FreeZone Listed?
R o ) s company FreeZone L

4.4 Name of the Approved Accreditation Body 4.9 Trade License Certificate Copy: * ©

414 Please aduise if your Company is 100%

HMT
owned by an Emirati
410 VAT Registration Number *
4.5 Count of employed Non-UAE nationals = Yes -
634567567567
0

If the selected Country is other than UAE, the 4t section will company
owner Information and the 10t section will be enabled.

= SCH Suppliers Q_ Searchin SCH

. n 4. Company Owner Information

(D souRcmGGEnERAL > 4.1 Name of Company Owner as on license *

) ResisTRATION
) QUESTIONNAIRE

=saErr =@ 0@ © 28 0 O & HWITraders [TemporaryVendor] .

10. Company Documents & Certificates
Company Documents & Certificates

10.1 Overseas Tax Registration 102 Issuing Authority / Accreditation 10.3 CHAMBER INCORPORATION

(© sovRansoeNERL > Number * Body for Overseas suppliers * CERTIFICATE COPY : *

©) REGISTRATION
7 QuESTIONNAIRE

1.4. Contact Person Details

Contact person details for the supplier need to be provided here as
Job Title, Contact Number and Contact Email.

1 & P Q & HMTTraders [Vendor] .

= SCH Suppliers

N
b wor

O
(5 sourcine ceneraL > 5.1.1 Contact Title * 5.1.3 First Name * 5.1.5 Last Name *

5. Contact Person Detail
Contact Details (Please add all your additional Contacts)

©) REGISTRATION Mr. - Durai swamy
Y QuesTIONNARE

5.1.2 Job Title * 5.1.4 Contact Number * 5.1.6 Contact Email *

® useunss
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Supplier User Guide

1.5. Community/Service Description

Community and Service Description for the Supplier will be added
here.

Under Commodity description section, remove “Commaodity.”

= SCH Suppliers Q_ Search in SCH =0 061000 £ HMT Traders [Vendor] .

1.6. Financial Data

Fill all the mandatory field

—_— e, ) — 1
= SCH Suppliers Q, Searchin SCH =200 06 1Y P 0 & HWTraders [Vendor] .
r
{ I -
_'1 e
W'E v 8 Fman:n_a\ Data oo
@Hwt
81 Year 1- Company tumover supported by 83 Upload Vear T supporting document
documentary evid
(B sourcmogenemn > eaumentany eicence 0

yes
0) REGISTRATION
) quesTIONNAIRE

82 Year 2 - Company tumover supported by 8.4 Upload Year 2 supporting document :

NON COMPLIANCE documentary evidence 0

yes
(%) userumes

1.7. Bank Information

Details such as Bank Name, Bank Address, IBAN Number, BANK ID,
BANK A/C No, Currency and Bank Reference Pdf are required to be
added to this section. The upload Bank form should be signed by the
POA or Authorized person from your Company.

It's possible to add more bank details using Add additional bank
accounts option in the header.
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Supplier User Guide

= SCH Suppliers =008 pa E,‘ HMT Traders [Vendor]

lim‘w > Bl Sk memaone e

9.1.1 Is the Company bank included on list? * 9.1.8 Bank A/C Number * Download Bank reference template

> A -
e 1000010387 9,112 Upload the filled template on company
letterhead, signed by authorized person with
9.1.2 Bank ID/Swift Code * company seal (use Bank Reference Template)

9.1.9 Currency

Arab Bank for-Investment and Foreign Tr... ¥

AUD -

2% ves)
® 9.1.4 Bank Name
uses
Arab Bank for-Investment and Foreign Trade: 9113 Correspondence Bank Details /Chips
9110 1BAN * code/ ACH/ EFT/ ABA/ FED
9.1.6 Bank Country * AEBT0080000001000010387
United Arab Emirates - 4
" 9114 Do you have a Confirmation letter from
917 Branch Address * 9.1.11 Name of Beneficiary (Bank Account yo N
Holder Name) as per company /trade license * the bank{ mandatory for bank updates )?
Brancn 1 -
HMT Traders Ne

1.8. Business Continuity Management

Business Continuity of the Supplier to be filled here.

= SCH Suppliers Q, Search in SCH =ZE0 00 @ I8P a E,‘ HMT Traders [Vendor] .

‘ ia"ﬁ o m 'EH‘E\{s\[\eﬁs(or\’tm\ﬂty“Mauagemem c o

(1) nom
11.1 Does your Company have a Business 1.2 Please Upload Attachment : *
(B souncine eeneraL > Continuity Management (BCM) Plan / Policy?* o
Yes -
o) recisTRATION
7 quesTIoNNARE

1.9. Business and Brand Information

The business type of the Supplier Brand is to be maintained here, if
distributor, expiry of dealership too. It's possible to add many brands
using the add option in the table header.

= ® 0 ® @ 18 0 0 & HW Traders [Temporary Vendor ] .

- B

12,11 Dealership Set-up Type * 1213 Brand Name * 1215 MRO commodity / category for the
5 selected brand *

Category Selection

Category for the Supplier has to be completed in this section.

Supplier can add the Category here, as required Based on filled category, the
Category Specific Information displayed in the Next Section.
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Supplier User Guide

1.10. Category Specific Information

According to the Category chosen by the Supplier, the relevant
Supplier details have to be provided in this section.

I3 & O O [ HWTTraders [Vendor]

r -
{ U fidm
" a'ﬁ o 13. Category Specific Information cn
(1) Home
(© sovmcmacemeen > 13.1. Comment on your capability as a Supplier .
ReaisTRATION N
= SuEsTiontARE 13.4. Lost Time Injury (LTI) records for last o
3yrs:* :
NowcomPLANCE
13.5. Document evidence of QHSE o
() useruioes policy: * .
13.6. Will the scope be subcontracted? * o -
13.8. Do you have qualified safety officer? * o -
139, Do you have I50 45001 certificate? o -
13.10. Do you have ISO 9001 certificate? * Neo =
13.10.4. Since you do not possess ISO 9001 Certification for your Quality Management System, ESA needs to
understand how your Company will control the Quality requirements of any parts provided, please upload
your Quality Control Plan / Procedure’ for review : * -
13.13. Do you have ISO 14001 certificate? * o -

£ HMT Traders [Vendor]

[[] 1316.1. Please acknowledge that your Company will abide by the ESA HSE Requirements when working at ESA

13.17. ESA Safety C p: pl 1/04/ES-C po
(B soumcms senera. > [[] 13171 Please that your Company will abide by the ESA Safety C

o ResisTRATION

A QuesronnaRe 13.18. Please attach copies if your company ever received Safety

Awards within the past 3 years
nONCOMPLANCE >

13,19, Has your company ever received HSE-related fines or warnings enforced by government agencies or mi

ries and if so, attach details. * -
() usersuioes

13.20. Do you have a company HSE manual (or operati I with integrated HSE requi ich describes in detail your

company approved HSE working rules/procedures/practices relating to your scope of operations? * -
1221, Do you have a procedure for HSE Auditing and Inspection? -
13.22. Does your organization have a skills and comp: i in place (Technical and HSE)? * .
13.23. How do you ensure that plant and equipment that you own, or that you hire in, and use at your own premises, dient sites, or at other locations is

correctly certified, registered, controlled and maintained in a safe working condition?

13.24. Do you have a il and or IS0 26000, IQNet SR10, SGE1, 548000, NP 4469 or equivalent? * -
13.28. Do you have an Eco Vadis Sustainability Certificate * -

1.11. Responsible Sourcing
Responsible Sourcing Details are required in this section.

& [P Q £ HMTTraders [TemporaryVendor ]

141 Do you stay up to date with local laws / 143 Do you have a written procedure to assess 14.5 Are you involved in projects or efforts to

ulations and any changes to ensure that and address risk across your supply chain? * rove the local community?
(© sovamcomm > 9 Y chang your supply ” i
your supply choin s compliant with

s RECISTRATION environmental and ethical laws? *
) QUESTIONNAIRE
NOMCOMPLANCE > 14.4 Do you have a witten policy/procedure

14.2 Do you have a written Business Ethics o

o yon et on prohibiting bribery, comruption and fraud
business integrity policy/ procedure or Code . o

(%) usR GUIDES ) within your business?
of Conduct in place? *
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Supplier User Guide

1.12. Human Rights Policy

Human Right policies responses are required in this section.

=00 @ @Y D 0 & HWTaders [Temporary vendor] ()

15.1 Child Labour * 15.4 Discrimination at work * 15.7 Forced labour

15.5 Freedom of association *

15.2 Working hours / Remuneration *

- 15.8 Harassment *

15.6 Communication in a language that is fully .

5.3 Conflict minerals and indigenous people undierstood by your employees -

1.13. Environmental Stewardship

Environmental impact responses are required in this section

:
= SCH Suppliers = @ 0 @ @ I & O 0 & HWTTraders [Temporary Vendor] ‘
F4 -
e X 7l! 2.
bR v [ [ o S | e ¢ o
(5] Home
16.1 Biodiversity * 16.3 Waste generation * 16.5 Water consumption *
(B souramg ceveraL > - - -
16.2 Energy consumption * 16.4 Climate change *

1.14. ESG Assessment

If the selected categories are other than corporate service &
Operational and logistics services, ESG Assessment section will be
enabled.

= scH suppliers se sc = ® 0@ @& D 0 & HMITraders [TemporaryVendor ] '

o |

e

141 Governance nd Organizational Management : -

14,11 Does your company icies/ policy that the below topics?:
1411 Sustainability *

14112 Ethics *

14.11.3 Legal compliance *

14.11.4 Management System *

14.1.15 Supply Chain Management *

14116 Stakeholder Engagement *

14117 Complaint and Prosecution *

14118 Fundamental Right of Work *

14119 Health and Safety *

14,1110 Environment *

14,1111 Climate Change and Energy *
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Supplier User Guide

r -
i i « 141,112 Resource Use * -
' 14, 3 Site Stewardsl -
(7 woe
141114 Water Management * -
(@ soucmecnen >
141115 Transport Impacts * -
o resstaamon
" QUESTIONNAIRE
b 14.1.1.16 Employment And Skills * -
nowcouruianes 3
14.1.1.17 Local Communities * -
@ usencuoes
1411118 Financial Stabity -
14.1119 Contribution of Buit Environment - -
14.1.1.20 Social Responsibility * - [
14.1.1.21 Sustainable Procurement * -
141122 Quality " -

14.12 Has your company (Board, CEO) made a public commitment to sustainability that cover environment, social and governancez(
company’s vision, mission statement, values, principles, code of conduct, etc. or it could be a stand-alone commitment statement.) *

reference to sustainability in your

14,13 Does your organization assigned body or position has the overall responsibility for sustainability & climate related matters in your company? * -

1414 Do have pliance to laws -

By HMT Traders [ Temporary Vendor-

14,15 What is the ratio of female in on your executive board member? : -

bhei™

Home

14151 Number of males

14152 Number offemales
(& souncmocenenas 5

14.16 Do you have a corporate sustainabilty report? -
©) REGISTRATION v P iy rep:
1 QUESTIONNAIRE

14,17 Have you implemented Life Cycle Assessments for your prodct (LCA)? -

Now compunner >
14.2 Supply Chain Management (If yes please provide a policy procedure applied in place for the following) : -

© usen auies

14.2.1D0 you have documented quality, environment, health y to ing * -
142200 procedures for| ing and | of suppliers * -
14,23 Do you stay up to date with local laws / regulations and any changes to your supply chain is and ethical laws? * -
14.2.4 Do you have a written Business Ethics or business integrity policy/ procedure or Code of Conduct in place? * - |
14.2.5 Do you have 3 written procedura to assess and address risk 3cross your supply chain? * -
14.2.6 Do you have a written prohibiting bribery, tion and fraud within your business? * -

14.2.7 Are you involved in projects or efforts to improve the local community? * -

14.3 Human Rights (If yes please provide a policy/procedure applied in place for the following) :

SCH Suppliers

r3
g « -
‘ i v 14,32 Working Hours and Remuneration; Are working hours and remuneration policies within your organization compliant with labor laws and standards? * .
14,33 Conflict Minerals and Does your organization in place to ensure the responsible sourcing of minerals and protect the rights of
(5) wome indigenous communities affected by mining activities? * -

(© sourcmecenmar > 14.3.4 Discrimination at Work: Does your organization have policies and practices in place to prevent discrimination based on factors such s race, gender, of religion in the

workplace? *
o, measmaaron
aueTIoNAe 1435 Freedom of Association: Does your the ri to iate and join labor unions i .
Now conpLANeE >
14.3.6 Communication in a Fully Understood Language: Does your that is conducted in a language that all employees fully
understand? * -
® vsmavors
1437 Forced Labor: Does your organization prohibit the use of forced or compulsory labor in any form within its operations or supply ehain? * -
138 organization have policies and and adaress 70 -
144 Employee Well-being
14.4.1 Do you have a policy regarding staff well-being? * -
14.4.2 Do you have any a workplace major incident or Tatality during last year? * -
16.43 Do you have p your company? * -

14.4.4 What is the percentage of gross annual earnings of female to male paid employees?

14.4.41 Male annual gross eaming *
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= N Sen - r s

= scH Suppliers Sez = ® 0 @ ® 18 0 0 E HMTTraders [TemporaryVendor] .
~ - . = =

{ S idm

’ | ) LS 14.7 Environment Stewardship- GHG Emission

@ womt 1471100 you calcuiate Productcorporate Caroon Footprints I yes, what are the Scope 1 and 2 emissions intensity associated with the materials you plan o provide to EM Steei?

14.7.2 Do you have an extemal GHG emissions verification in place?

ur3 i pricing? If yes, pi

14.7.4 Has your business undergane risk assessment around climate changes or extreme weather events? If yes, have you undergone any measures to mitigate identified risks? *

14.7.5 Has your organization a dimate reduction targets to align with Paris Agreement? If Yes please provide the following:*
14.8 Environment Stewardship- Waste Management :

14,81 What s the ratio of waste generated to total production? *

14,82 What it the p ge of waste recyced
1483 What is percentage of waste going to landfil and incineration to the total waste generation? *

14,9 Biodiversity: —

1491 Do you n or near bi Ramsar sites, Protected aress of the IUCN protected area management categories
1-VI and/or conservation areas protected under national or local law? *

14,92 Does your. initiatives in ini or supply chain?*

1.15. Final Submission

Once all questions on the registration form are responded to, the
Supplier clicks the submit option, then the approval process will begin.
If any correction respective needs to do by the Supplier, then an
Email will be triggered to the Supplier requesting any issues to be
rectified.

= SCH Suppliers @ Search in SCH =00 ® @1 0 O [ HWT Traders [Vendor] .

14.9.1 Do you have any operations in or near biodiversity-sensitive areas, Ramsar sites, World Heritage sites, Protected areas of the IUCN protected

area gories I-Vl an P orlocal law? *
ations or supply chain? * -
( souree senern
0 REGISTRATI
&
v 15. Environmental, Social and Governance (ESG) score c o

Q

15.1 Total Score

0

> Historical Log of Approval Show Historical Log £

=3

Save as Draft is used to save the details onto the portal. Suppliers can
edit again if any of documents are missing or planning to make
submission after few days. Suppliers can submit after filling in all the
details.
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